Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Neil Jacobs

Subject: Fwd: FEMA Slide

Attachments: POTUS_Hurricane_Brief _Dorian_FEMA_Poster_40x26_08 31 19 r9.pdf;

ATT00002.html

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gibson, Levi" <levi.gibson@fema.dhs.gov>

Date: August 31, 2019 at 3:00:19 PM EDT

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FEMA Slide

Levi Gibson
Office of the Administrator

(b)(6)

From: Gibson, Levi

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 2:48:50 PM

To: NN
Cc: Jay Harper (FEMA.OA-F1 Sr. Advisor) <jay.harper@fema.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FEMA Slide

James,
Wanted to confirm receipt of the slide.
Thanks,

Levi

From: Gibson, Levi
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 2:33 PM

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
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To: (b)(6)
Cc: Jay Harper (FEMA.OA-F1 Sr. Advisor) <jay.harper@fema.dhs.gov>
Subject: FEMA Slide

James,

See attached slide for FEMA brief.
Thanks,

Levi Gibson

Special Assistant, Office of the Administrator
FEMA | U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
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